Angle Community Council Minutes of the Meeting Jan 2015

7th January 2015, 7.30pm at Angle Village Hall.

Meeting commenced at 7.30pm.

Present – Cllrs - Johanne Powell (Chair), Brian Brown (Vice Chair), Gerald James, Mark Williams, Daniel Richards.

Also present – Teresa Allan (Clerk)

- I. Apologies Mark Taylor (away with work)
- II. Receive and confirm minutes of last meeting dated 12/11/14. Signed by Chair

Chair.

III. Matters arising

- a) <u>Community Council Webpage development</u> Still a work in progress. Mark Williams has been working on content for webpage with new pictures of Angle in panorama. Link to site is: www.pembstcc.co.uk/angle-community-council
- b) <u>Angle Beach overnight parking</u>.
 No new updates from previous meeting.
- c) <u>Byway, Pointhouse Road</u> Check on progress of councils concern that the gabions are not high enough and the filling in them is too small and is being washed away with each high tide. Teresa to follow up.
- d) <u>Angle School Safety Measures</u> An email received from Alan Hunt from PCC regarding the proposed modifications outside Angle School to improve safety for the children. After discussion, the councilors agreed to request if hand railing could be placed in front of the proposed exit gate. Teresa to follow up with Alan Hunt.
- **IV.** South Hook CPH Power No updates. Next meeting is Thursday 8th Jan, 2015. Cllr Richards to attend.

V. Solar developments & renewable energy

<u>Rhoscrowther Wind Farm</u> – None of the Angle Community Councilors will be attending any future meetings of the Rhoscrowther Wind Farm Forum. The Angle Community Council has made its objections on this application and will wait till the Planning Date for this application arises. Where they will be invited to respond further at that time.

VI. Correspondence list / Planning Application list – Among some discussed

were

- Correspondence received and replied to.
- **Planning Applications –** Several planning applications were received and are in the process of being responded to.

VII. Treasurers report

- a) <u>Cheques for signature</u> 459 - Clerks wages £100.00 460 - Clerks expenses £30.00
- b) Bank Balance stands at £1248.13.
- c) <u>Precept Notice 2015/2016</u> It was discussed and decided on, that the precept for 2015/2016 period be increased by 10% to cover inflation.

VIII. Any other business

- a) <u>Public Toilets in Village Hall</u> After discussion, it was decided that the council would not increase the precept to cover the cost of keeping the Village Hall Toilets open during the summer. A suggestion was to look into a payment method (i.e. coin operated) for the use of these toilets to help with costs.
- b) <u>Email received from Sharon Rogers regarding the Councils views on</u> TB breakdown info publication. At present, the Council stated no reason to change the existing policy.
- c) <u>Community Transport</u> ACC have been asked by PACTO (Pembrokeshire Association of Community Transport Organisation) to bring to the attention of all residence in Angle and surrounding areas of their facilities available. Leaflets with further information are available in Angle Village Shop.

Next meeting will be held on Wednesday 4th March, 2015 at 7.30pm in Angle Village Hall.

Meeting Closed 9.10pm

Signed as a True Record.....Chair

Dated:....